

David Torres

Principal Cloud Architect

Versatile technical leader and cloud technology architect with 20+ years of product and services development experience. Trusted executive advisor, strategic problem solver, technical visionary, public speaker, published author and continuous learner. Committed and passionate about staying at the forefront of emerging technologies in order to create products and services which have measurable competitive advantages that drive profits and growth.

Work History

2018-08 -
Current

Principal Solution Architect | Executive

Feedme Inc, Anthem, AZ

Feedme® is a revolutionary tech startup mobile app that delivers a user's news, information, media, and social content in a Superfeed™ that they can control. Feedme® was released as a tech preview to iOS and Android app stores in August 2019. As principal product architect he was responsible for the following:

- Agile product development to capitalize on a market opportunity in the digital media industry.
- Created prototypes, established technical architecture, and oversaw continuous product delivery processes.
- Designed and development of the cloud platform using a microservices architecture and leveraging numerous Azure PaaS capabilities including: CosmosDB, Function Apps, Event Grid, Cognitive Services, Stream Analytics and API Management, and AWS PaaS capabilities including: Pinpoint, Kinesis, S3, Lamda, Device Farm and Data Pipelines.
- Development oversight of mobile app using NativeScript-Vue.js and Google Firebase services.
- DevOps processes and CI/CD implementation using Azure DevOps and GitHub.
- Co-founder, executive and corporate officer.

2017-01 -
2018-08

Principal Digital Strategist | Executive

Liftable Media Inc., Anthem, AZ

Contact

Address

Phoenix, AZ

Phone

(602) 689-6818

E-mail

me@davidtorres.net

WWW

davidtorres.tech

Skills

Microsoft Azure



C#



T-SQL



Python



Gremlin



GCP & AWS



Patterns & Practices



Liftable Media produces quality content promoting truth in publishing, puts their readers' interests first, and above all works to drive positive culture change.

Specific accomplishments include:

- Developed comprehensive analytics solutions using Google and Facebook analytics, Google Cloud Platform PaaS capabilities including: BigQuery, Bigtable, Firestore, App Engine, and Data Studio.
- Constructed stateless application services, data manipulation applications and machine learning algorithms using Python.
- Migrated all infrastructure to Google Cloud Platform IaaS capabilities; integrated numerous business solutions using SaaS products.

2001-03 -
2016-12

Principal Data Architect | Executive

Accenture/Avanade, Phoenix, AZ

Avanade is a joint venture between Accenture and Microsoft, formed in 2000, and is one of the most successful large corporate joint ventures ever. Specific

Job accomplishments included the following:

- Created data and advanced analytics advisory service offerings for \$250 million practice, serving dozens of Fortune 100 companies.
- Facilitated the global capability development for 4300 professionals on the use of Azure data services platform.
- Served hands-on at numerous multi-year client engagements as a technology fellow, enterprise and application architect, team lead, and lead developer.
- Expert in project estimation, risk analysis, and contingency planning.
- Expert in distressed project turn arounds through leadership, technical expertise, and hands-on development.

Education

Bachelor of Science: Computer Science

DeVry University - Irving, TX

2019-12 -
Current

Master of Science: IT Management

Western Governors University

